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ADDENDUM #03 

Project: # 16-014 
Solano Community College District 
Security Camera System Planning Project 

 

 
Date: March 16, 2016 

 
 

The following clarifications are provided based on questions received or changes in District 
requirements and must be added/considered when completing your submittal: 
Acknowledgement of receipt of this ADDENDUM is required in the proposal’s cover letter of 
introduction. Please clearly note the addendum date and number. 

 
ITEM: 

 
ITEM NO. 1 – ANSWERS TO SUBMITTED QUESTIONS 

 

QUESTION – Is this RFP for design only, or a design/build? 
ANSWER – The scope of work for this project is to provide a comprehensive assessment 
of the condition of the existing security camera system on all three District campuses 
and provide recommendations to the District, based on their goals. Selected consultant 
will not be designing a new system. Please review the request for ‘Statement of 
Qualifications and Proposal’ for scope of work and what is expected from selected 
consultant. 

 
QUESTION – Will the College provide plot, electrical and signal plans for all three sites in 
AutoCad format? 
ANSWER – Plot Plans are available in CAD format for all three campuses and will be 
made available to successful consultant. If available in CAD format, the District will also 
provide electrical and signal plans. 

 
QUESTION - The SOQP suggests a licensed Engineer is expected to perform the work. 
Will this be a requirement for the project or will other industry certifications, experience 
and references be adequate? 



Security Camera System Planning Project 
ADDENDUM # 03 

March 16, 2016 
Page 2 of 2 

 

ANSWER – A licensed engineer is desirable, however, other qualifications and 
experience will be evaluated and considered. 

 
QUESTION - Will the access control system be included in the assessment project? 
ANSWER – No. Assessment and recommendations will only be for the exterior security 
camera system, including, but not limited to servers, storage, monitors and cameras. 

 
QUESTION - Will selection as the company to perform the assessment preclude them 
from bidding on related future security projects? 
ANSWER – The company selected to perform the assessment will be eligible for 
consideration to perform development of design and specification for potential future 
security camera system projects. However, the company selected to perform the 
assessment will not be eligible to bid on any future security camera system equipment 
and installation work. 

 
QUESTION – Do you have an engineering estimate for the cost of this project? 
ANSWER – No, an engineer’s estimate is not available at this time. 

 
QUESTION – Are security system integrators and video surveillance system 
manufacturers allowed to submit a proposal for this project? 
ANSWER – No. The District is looking for firms that are not affiliated with any 
equipment manufacturer or vendor, nor have a financial interest in any equipment 
manufacturer or vendor companies. 

 
QUESTION – Will only CA licensed engineers/designers be allowed to propose on this 
project? 
ANSWER – No. A CA licensed engineer/designer is desirable, however, other 
qualifications and experience will be evaluated and considered. 
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